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Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 4:02 PM 
To: 'Michael Feldewert' 

Subject: Case No. 8352; Application of OXY USA, Inc. to reopen etc. 

Mike 

I have received your motion on behalf of Bill to continue this case to July 7. 

There are several other attorneys in this case, and I note that you copied them on your letter. Have you ascertained if 
they concur? 

Thanks 

David Brooks 
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